D Argis, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Shutko, Craig GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 9:47 AM
To: 'Steve Cockayne'

Subject: RE: Checking in, Aug 31.

Hi Steve,

Yeah, at this point there is 0% chance of a Sept 5" start date for s.22 | am working hard toward a Sept. 11 start date if
that works? | realize this might complicate things on your end — thanks for bearing with the contract process.

At this point it’s between me, Chapter 6 of our acquisition process and the finance department. I'll keep you up to date.

Cheers,
Craig

From: Steve Cockayne [mailto:steve.cockayne@semaphoresolutions.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 8:38 AM

To: Shutko, Craig GCPE:EX

Subject: Checking in, Aug 31.

Hi Craig, just checking in, to see how things are going.
Two questions:

(1) Do you have any further clarity around start date for 22 given the details you'd shared on the phone the

other day, regarding the length of time to get paperwork done at your end?
(2) Do you need anything from me, at this time, to help you out?

Thanks,
Steve.

[x] Steve Cockayne coo
steve.cockayne@semaphoresolutions.com
1844 744 3577 ext 703

250 480 9700

semaphaoresolutions.com
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Shutko, Craig GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 4:47 PM

To: 'Steve Cockayne'; Bamford, Stephen A GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Checking in.

Hi Steve,

Sounds great to me. I'm glads'22 is on deck.

Let me know what time works for you next week and I’'m there. My schedule is free with the exception of Monday
morning, so send me an invite for a time/place that’s good for you and I'm there.

Cheers,
Craig

From: Steve Cockayne [mailto:steve.cockayne@semaphoresolutions.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 4:37 PM

To: Bamford, Stephen A GCPE:EX

Cc: Shutko, Craig GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Checking in.

Alright!

s.22
Steve,
s.22

. 22 . . .
[ #*believe**> can start Sep Sth. I will confirm with him and get back to you once I've heard back.
s:22 ;0 I cannot promise exactly when I will be
getting back to you, only that I will be doing so.

Onthe®?2  engagement, please let me know the desired duration of this?

Craig, lets you and I get together super-briefly next week for a coffee to make sure I understand the full
requirements (time-line, duration, technical stack, etc, etc) and then I can propose some solutions.

Thanks,
Steve.

x]'| Steve Cockayne coo
steve.cockayne@semaphoresolutions.com
1 844 744 3577 ext 703
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250 480 9700
semaphoresolutions.com

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 3:04 PM, Bamford, Stephen A GCPE:EX <Stephen.Bamford@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Excellent!

And | now have permission to contract 3-4 resources between now and March 31. Same requirements as we’ve had
before (Iikes'22 ability to work on-site, sr. .Net Developer, etc.).

We would like to haves-22 join us for a September 5" start. Is that possible? If so, I'll figure out how we can procure

through Flextrack (haven’t done that before) and set that up.

And, do you have anyone else who might fit our requirement? If so, let Craig know (cc’d here) and you and he can chat.
s.22 . but will be monitoring email and phone calls.

Steve

STEPHEN BAMFORD

Direct: 250 217 6137 | Mobile: 250 217 6137

From: Steve Cockayne [mailto:steve.cockayne@semaphoresolutions.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 2:02 PM

To: Bamford, Stephen A GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Checking in.

Hi Steve, We now have Flextrack access, I've logged into the system and am familiarizing myself with it.

The 7-10 days email that I got yesterday must have been some automated thing.

2
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. 22 . . .
Either that or ° the Flextrack administrator has managed to achieve time-travel. :)

So, we're now on the system. Let me know what you need to see from your end, in order for me to best help
you out.

Steve.

=] Steve Cockayne coo
steve.cockayne@semaphoresolutions.com
1844 744 3577 ext 703

250 480 9700

semaphoresolutions.com

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 10:27 AM, Bamford, Stephen A GCPE:EX <Stephen.Bamford @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Excellent. Thanks!!

STEPHEN BAMFORD

Direct: 250 217 6137 | Mobile: 250 217 6137

From: Steve Cockayne [mailto:steve.cockayne@semaphoresolutions.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 10:26 AM
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To: Bamford, Stephen A GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Checking in.

Thanks Steve, even nebulous continuation of the conversation is appreciated!

We have registered with Flextrack, and I have executed the MSA. I was told yesterday that we will have our
login to Flextrack within 7-10 days.

Thanks,

Steve.

(] Steve Cockayne coo
steve.cockayne@semaphoresolutions.com
1844 744 3577 ext 703

250 480 9700

semaphoresolutions.com

On Fri, Aug 25, 2017 at 10:21 AM, Bamford, Stephen A GCPE:EX <Stephen.Bamford @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Steve,

I hate to keep giving you these nebulous answers, but such is my life at the moment. | am meeting with Exec today to
get decisions so should know more then. But | am very confident that we will be approved. | will get back to you ASAP
and let you know where we land.

Did you have success with getting Semaphore on our procurement lists?
4
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Steve

STEPHEN BAMFORD

Direct: 250 217 6137 | Mobile: 250 217 6137

From: Steve Cockayne [mailto:steve.cockayne@semaphoresolutions.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 10:15 AM

To: Bamford, Stephen A GCPE:EX

Subject: Checking in.

Hi Steve, just checking in to see if there is more certainty around your sw team needs. IN particular it would be
great to know if there is a start date and desired duration for a%?2  engagement.

x]'| Steve Cockayne coo
steve.cockayne@semaphoresolutions.com
1844 744 3577 ext 703

250 480 9700

semaphoresolutions.com
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